i
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FILED
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 2009

EL PASO DIVISION 2 PN 249
/ ; ‘f;”“" TRInT {Q(rg-r
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, § CRIMINALNO. EP; 99 -CR- Fehar TEAus
Plaintiff, § INFORMATION  °®Vi7
§
V. §  CT 1: 21:952(a)-Importation of a
§  Controlled Substance
ROMAN MORALES MONTES, §
‘ §
Defendant. g

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:
COUNT ONE
(21 U.S.C. §§ 952(a), 960(a)(1))
That on or about December 18, 2008, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
ROMAN MORALES MONTES,
knowingly and intentionally imported into the United States from Mexico a controlled substance,
which offense involved a quantity of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of
Marijuana, a Schedule I Controlled Substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections
952(a) and 960(a)(1).
Respectfully submitted,

JOHNNY SUTTON
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Wwwzﬂ

MEREDITH TYRAKOSKI
Assistant U.S, Attorney
Texas Bar # 24057766

700 E. San Antonio, Suite 200
El Paso, Texas 79901

(915) 534-6884
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~
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

%2‘;5: ' EL PASO DIVISION
~(
UNRED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
v, ) CRIMINAL NO. EP-09-CR-0121-DB
)
)
ROMAN MORALES MONTES, )
)
Defendant. )

WAIVER
ROMAN MORALES MONTES, Defendant herein, having been advised of the nature of the
charges against him, and of his rights, hereby waives in open Court prosecution by Indictment and
consents that the proceedings may be by Information and hereby acknowledges that Defendant has

been given a copy of said Information before being called upon to plead.

ROMAN MORALES MONTES
Defendant




